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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 4:02 pm
To: ENG HUEY NI; SUR; assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: ORef: 23/23/23/VC05/027553  - Paper resurvey on  YM 9900D ,  DOA: 12-06-2023 
Attachments: 171-23-JG-Lonpac(S)-Letter of Claim.pdf

Dear Huey Ni, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Dear Assignment Team, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
Best Regards,  
Elaine | Reports  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111  email: report@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 
 

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:57 PM 
To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: ORef: 23/23/23/VC05/027553 - Paper resurvey on YM 9900D , DOA: 12-06-2023  
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 



2

Hi Elaine, 
 
Please forward attached claim documents (including survey report and colour photos) to the relevant surveyor to conduct paper re-survey  and let us have the 
report soon. 
 
Thanks 
 
Huey Ni 
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: Joseph Gay <mail@joegayco.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 5:38 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: YM 9900D & XE 4739R / DOA: 12-06-2023 - Our Ref: 171/2023/ap - Your Ref: TBA (XE 4739R)  
 
Dear Sirs  
 
Attached please find a copy of our letter of even date with enclosures for your attention. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Joseph Gay & Co 
Advocates & Solicitors 

UEN 53131273M  GST Reg No: M90367664A  

T +65 65355878 │ F +65 65338286 │151 Chin Swee Road, #02-16 Manhattan House Singapore 169876 

Office Hours: Mondays – Fridays from 9am to 6pm.  We are closed for lunch between 1pm to 2pm and on weekends and Public Holidays. 

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This message is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain confidential information and/or may be subject to legal privilege.  If 
you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information 
contained herein. 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 


